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From : rawal apx <rawal.apx@araiindia.com>
Subject : FW: Regarding approval of Chairman for publication of

documents as Indian Standards
To : BIS TED <ted@bis.gov.in>, Head TED

<hted@bis.org.in>, TEDTEWNTYTWO Transportation
Engineering Deparment <ted22@bis.gov.in>

Cc : badusha apx <badusha.apx@araiindia.com>, badusha vel
<badusha.vel@araiindia.com>, tandon apx
<tandon.apx@araiindia.com>

Email BIS TED

FW: Regarding approval of Chairman for publication of documents as Indian
Standards

Tue, Jun 06, 2023 11:54 AM
3 attachments

 

Dear Sir,

With reference to trailing E-mail, I have been directed to communicate Chairman’s approval for
publishing of the attached standards.

Thanking you 

Yours Sincerely                                                                                           

V. P. Rawal

AISC Secretariat

From: BIS TED <ted@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:17 AM
To: A. A. Badusha <badusha.vel@araiindia.com>
Cc: Vishal P. Rawal <rawal.apx@araiindia.com>
Subject: Regarding approval of Chairman for publication of documents as Indian Standards
 
Dear Sir,
 
 In the 24th meeting of TED 22, the Sectional Committee finalized the following documents
for printing. The final documents are attached herewith.
 
 

Document No. Title
Doc TED 22 (19380) INDUSTRIAL TRUCKS VERIFICATION OF STABILITY PART

16 PEDESTRIAN-PROPELLED TRUCKS (NEW)
Doc TED 22 (20205) ROAD VEHICLES MECHANICAL COUPLINGS BETWEEN

TRACTORS AND SEMI-TRAILERS PART 2
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INTERCHANGEABILITY BETWEEN LOW-COUPLING
TRACTORS AND HIGH-VOLUME SEMI-TRAILERS (NEW)

 

 
Please find the above documents for kind perusal. As Chairman of Sectional committee TED
22,  You are kindly requested to accord your approval for the printing of the above documents
as Indian Standards.
 
Thanking You,
 
Yours Sincerely,
 
August Dubey
Sc. B, TED
Member Secretary TED 22
Transport Engineering Department
Bureau of Indian Standards
 
 

 

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://www.g20.org/
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Disclaimer: This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this
e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message,
which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
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